From: (0) (6)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: Multi-Talk

Date: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:18:39 PM

In response to Brad's email, Friday is okay with me. I'm much more free this semester than
usual, but of Tuesdays and Thursdays I'm teaching from 11-12:15, 4-5:15. Other than that I
can move most things around or miss them altogether. Thanks!

On Tue, Aug 23, 2016 at 2:12 PM, Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:

Great. If nobody else volunteers, we'll set it up with you first on the schedule.

Dustin

From: anie! st

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:09 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Multi-Talk

The subject line is what I'm best at.

I can give a talk on Ding's Extension Field Cancellation. It is quite interesting. I don't know
what we're going to do with it. I can do a presentation any time if I have at least a week
notice before the talk.

Cheers,

Daniel





